Dawn Latincsics
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From: Sapatla, Keerthana <sapatla.keerthana@cleanharbors.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 3:30 PM
To: Dawn Latincsics
Subject: RE: 2024 Recycling Report request -Sussex County
Attachments: RE: 2024 Recycling Report for Sussex County NJ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Day Dawn,

I’m reaching out to you as we have received an email request for 2024 recycling details. Safety Kleen has
already sent 2024 recycling details on February 26", 2025 to the email address
saikia.kasturi@cleanharbors.com. I’m attaching the email copy for your reference.

Please note that Kasturi is no longer part of the team. Please do not hesitate to reach out if any need any
additional information.
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Keerthana Sapatla Ail - pnd
Senior Associate Environmental Compliance

Clean Harbors GCC-HYD
sapatla.keerthana@cleanharbors.com
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From: Dawn Latincsics <dlatincsics@scmua.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 9:31:35 AM

To: Saikia, Kasturi <saikia.kasturi@cleanharbors.com>
Subject: 2024 Recycling Report request -Sussex County

Good morning,

On behalf of Sussex County NJ, I'd like to request your business’ Recycling Tonnage information
for 2024 for the Sussex County municipalities that utilized your services. Attached for your reference



is a sample reporting form listing the recyclable materials to be reported, and the names and zip
codes of each of Sussex County’s municipalities.

The tonnage information you provide will be distributed to the applicable towns Recycling
Coordinators to include in their municipal reports to the New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection.

| would appreciate if you could provide the tonnage information by March 30t Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Thank you in advance,

Dawn

Dawn Latincsics, CSP, CRP-SRMP
Recycling Coordinator

Sussex County Municipal Utilities Authority
34 Route 94

Lafayette, NJ 07848

973-579-6998 x107

dlatincsics@scmua.org

www.scmua.org

SCM

Sussex Coun
Municipal Utilities Au

connect » collect « conserve



Material Recycled

Gen Name

Annual Recycle Tonnage Report \ Generator Detail

Gen City

Gen Zip

Gen County

Tons Recycled

150 Parts Washer Solvent FF1 APPARATUS LLC 133 DEMAREST RD SPARTA NJ 7871 SUSSEX 0.0562
ﬁ\pt H H\WS NEWTON COUNTRY CLUB 25 CLUB RD NEWTON NJ 7860 SUSSEX 0.0562
MONTAGUE TOOL & SUPPLY CO 42 BROAD ST BRANCHVILLE NJ 7826 SUSSEX 0.09
MATTS AUTO REPAIR 200 MAIN ST FRANKLIN NJ 7416 SUSSEX 0.12
ACCURATE FORMING CORP 24 AMES BLVD HAMBURG NJ 7419 SUSSEX 0.1799
LOUNSBERRY HOLLOW SCHOOL 30 SAMMIS RD VERNON NJ 7462 SUSSEX 0.1799
LAKESIDE CONSTRUCTION 151 STANHOPE SPARTA ROAD HOPATCONG NJ 7843 SUSSEX 0.281
KRP AUTOMOTIVE 1 NEW JERSEY 23 FRANKLIN NJ 7416 SUSSEX 0.1124
KRAPF SCHOOL BUS 195 ROUTE 519 WANTAGE NJ 7461 SUSSEX 0.281
NJWELDS ALL LLC 48 LAKESIDE BLVD STE 3 HOPATCONG NJ 7843 SUSSEX 0.1686
FF1 AFPARATUS LLC 34 WILSON DRIVE SPARTA NJ 7871 SUSSEX 0.1124
MIDNIGHT AUTO INC 6 PAULINSKILL LAKE RD NEWTON NJ 7860 SUSSEX 0.03
COUNTY OF SUSSEX 201 WHEATSWORTH RD UNIT A HAMBURG NJ 7419 SUSSEX 1.3047
BROKK, INC 103 SPARTA ROAD STAN HOPE NJ 7874 SUSSEX 0.0562
BH RACING ENT INC 159 STATE RT 23 SUSSEX NJ 7461 SUSSEX 0.03
BEHRINGER CORPORATION 17 RIDGE RD BRANCHVILLE NJ 7826 SUSSEX 0.281
BEAVER RUN FARMS AGGRATE 300 BEAVER RUN RD LAFAYETTE NJ 7848 SUSSEX 0.3523
ANDOVER TWP 134 NEWTON SPARTA RD NEWTON NJ 7860 SUSSEX 0.0711
ALPHA PROFESSIONAL TOOL 16 PARK DRIVE STE 9 FRANKLIN NJ 7416 SUSSEX 0.281
ACCUTRANS 84 STATERT 23 FRANKLIN NJ 7416 SUSSEX 0.06
FIRST STUDENT 11501 177 STATE ROUTE 94 LAFAYETTE NJ 7848 SUSSEX 0.2586
TOWN & COUNTRY CYCLE CTR 115 STATERT 23 WANTAGE NJ 7461 SUSSEX 0.3185
WIND RIVER ENVIRONMENTAL 99 MAPLE GRANGE RD VERNON NJ 7462 SUSSEX 0.0562
WEB-COTE INDUSTRIES INC. 141 WHEATSWORTH RD HARDYSTON NJ 7419 SUSSEX 0.2662
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC 21 OLD BEAVER RUN RD LAFAYETTE NJ 7848 SUSSEX 0.3372
WANTAGE EXCAVATING CO 137 HOLLAND RD SUSSEX NJ 7461 SUSSEX 0.15
MANCON-LAFAYETTE 38RT 94 LAFAYETTE NJ 7848 SUSSEX 0.7306
TRISTATE RENTALS 105 SPARTA AVE NEWTON NJ 7860 SUSSEX 0.1462
NOLATO JABAR, LLC 252 BRIGHTON RD ANDOVER NJ 7821 SUSSEX 0.2362
STOCKER BUS CO INC 1046 COUNTY ROAD 521 NEWTON NJ 7860 SUSSEX 0.3148
NSC AUTO/FONZARELLI'S 24 US HIGHWAY 206 AUGUSTA NJ 7822 SUSSEX 0.0562
SPECIALZED HONING 21 ALAMQOSOOK RD HIGHLAND LAKES NJ 7422 SUSSEX 0.0187
SKYVIEW GOLF COURSE 220 LAFAYETTE RD SPARTA NJ 7871 SUSSEX 0.0562
PAVESTONE - 1690 - QUIKRETE 23 RIDGE RD BRANCHVILLE NJ 7826 SUSSEX 0.0562
0.09

STEVENS SMALL ENGINE REPAIR

469 STATE RT 284

SUSSEX

7461

SUSSEX

NOLATO JABAR, LLC

252 BRIGHTON RD

ANDOVER

NJ

7821

SUSSEX

Specification Qils THORLABS INC 43 US HIGHWAY 206 S NEWTON NJ 7860 SUSSEX 0.6
il I8 MHW NOLATO JABAR, LLC 252 BRIGHTON RD ANDOVER NJ 7821 SUSSEX 0.45
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Annual Recycle Tonnage Report - Generator Detail
Material Recycled Gen Name Gen Addr Gen City Gen St Gen Zip Gen County Tons Recycled

Used Oil ﬁ. [ ADVANCE AUTO #6271 40 HAMPTON HOUSE ROAD NEWTON NJ 7860 SUSSEX 6.5599
ADVANCE AUTO #6271 66 HAMPTON HOUSE RD NEWTON NJ 7860 SUSSEX 4.1233
ADVANCE AUTO #6273 432 STATERT 23 FRANKLIN NJ 7416 SUSSEX 3.2987
XPRESS LUBE 24 HAMPTON HOUSE ROAD NEWTON NJ 7860 SUSSEX 82.0174
AUTOZONE # 4748 413 STATERT 23 FRANKLIN NJ 7416 SUSSEX 5.8852
TSC #2435 135 HAMPTON HOUSE RD NEWTON NJ 7860 SUSSEX 0.5623
VULCAN MATERIALS 7288-112 3620 NJj-23 HAMBURG NJ 7419 SUSSEX 6.8224
VULCAN MATERIALS 7272-111 - WA 56 BLAIR ROAD HAMBURG NJ 7419 SUSSEX 4.8731
TSC#322 775 STATE RT 23 SUSSEX NJ 7461 SUSSEX 0.8622
FIRST STUDENT 11232 727 US HIGHWAY 206 ANDOVER NJ 7821 SUSSEX 1.3495
FIRST STUDENT 11501 177 STATE ROUTE 24 LAFAYETTE NJ 7848 SUSSEX 4.2358

AUTOZONE #6753 124 WATER STREET NEWTON NJ 7860 SUSSEX 1.8743

Grand Total 130.7648
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Annual Recycle Tonnage Report

TSD Name: TSD Addr: TSD City: TSD St:  TSD St:

ANDOVER
CLEAN HARBORS EL DORADO LLC 309 AMERICAN CIRCLE EL DORADO AR AR 0.055
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREZT LINDEN NJ NI 1.5857

CINCINNATI OH OH 0.45

SPRING GROVE RESOURCE RECOVERY 4879 SPRING GROVE AVENUE

AUGUSTA

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREZT LINDEN NJ NJ 0.0562

BRANCHVILLE

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREZT LINDEN NJ NJ 0.4272

FRANKLIN

MURPHY'S WASTE OIL SERVICE, IN 279 ROUTE 6 MAHOPAC NY NY 9.1839
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREZT LINDEN NJ NJ 0.5734

HAMBURG

MURPHY'S WASTE O1L SERVICE, IN 279 ROUTE 6 MAHOPAC NY NY 11.6955
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREZT LINDEN NJ NJ 1.4846

HARDYSTON

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREZT LINDEN NJ NJ 0.2662

HIGHLAND LAKES

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREZT LINDEN NJ NJ 0.0187

HOPATCONG

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC, 1200 SYLVAN STREZT LINDEN NJ NJ 0.4496

LAFAYETTE

MURPHY'S WASTE OIL SERVICE, IN 279 ROUTE 6 MAHOPAC NY NY 4.2358
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREET LINDEN NJ NJ 1.6787

NEWTON
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Annual Recycle Tornage Report - TSD Summary
TSD Name: TSD Addr: TSD City: TSD St: Tons Recycled

MURPHY'S WASTE OIL SERVICE, IN 279 ROUTE 6 MAHOPAC NY NY 91.9135
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREET LINDEN NJ NI 3.842
SPRING GROVE RESOURCE RECOVERY 4879 SPRING GROVE AVENUE CINCINNATI OH OH 0.6

SPARTA

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREET LINDEN NJ NJ 0.2248

STAN HOPE

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREET LINDEN NJ NJ 0.0562

SUSSEX

MURPHY'S WASTE OIL SERVICE, IN 279 ROUTE 6 MAHOPAC NY NY 0.8622
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREET LINDEN NJ NI 0.27

VERNON

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREET LINDEN NI NJ 0.2361

WANTAGE

SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC. 1200 SYLVAN STREET LINDEN NJ NJ 0.5995

Grand Total 130.7648
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